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Mary Mills 

From: Marilyn [ .com] 

Sent: Sunday, December 05, 2010 12:15 AM 

To: Kate Supron; Mary Mills 

Subject: deer 

Hello ladies. I am writing concerning the deer that you so zealously want to kill. This is very puzzling to 
me. Your determination to cruelly murder these gentle, harmless animals is very disquieting. Even though 
people have offered to put up fences and other ways have been put forward to help the situation, your 
bloodlust seems to be getting the better of you. Not only do you want them dead, you also are quite 
willing to have it done in the cruelest way possible. As a person of the same gender as you, I wonder, do 
you have families, children or pets? If so, and you are loving toward them and kind , where is this 
meanness coming from? Are shrubs and plants worth more than a living, beautiful being who has as 
much right to be here as you or I? Where do you get the right to decide who lives or who dies? Try hard to 
show some compassion for our animals. They don't belong to you. Do you not have more important 
issues to take care of? All of this time spent promoting the slaughter of our animals. Disgusting and sad. 

Marilyn Glasgow 

12/06/2010 




